TRINITY CATHEDRAL
A Timeline of History

- 1849 - First Episcopal Services in Sacramento.
- 1897 - St. Andrew's Mission was founded. The Rev. Alfred George, Missionary.
- 1900-03 - Reorganized by Bishop Moreland. The new church, named Trinity Church, was built and consecrated under the direction of The Rev. Francis Clare Bowen, Deacon.
- 1909 - Ground was broken for the new Cathedral House September 13th.
- 1910 - Cathedral House was opened September 23, and was named the Thomas J. Emergy Cathedral House.
- 1910 - Trinity was designated as Pro-Cathedral.
- 1910 - The first Dean was appointed by Bishop Moreland: The Very Rev. John R. Atwill.
- 1912 - Trinity petitions unsuccessfully to become a parish.
- 1913-17 - The Rev. Isaac Dawson and the Rev. J. T. Shurtoff were vicars.
- 1920-34 - The Very Rev. Ernest S. Bartlam was Dean.
- 1934 - Trinity merges with St. Paul's to become Christ Church Cathedral.
- 1934 - January 7th, Trinity becomes "The Bishop's Chapel."
- 1937 - Trinity Church was renovated; the Boys Choir began.
- 1941-45 - Cathedral House served as a home for servicemen.
- 1946 - Trinity becomes a parish.
- 1948 - Trinity was re-consecrated as Pro-Cathedral.
- 1948-51 - The Very Rev. Rex A. Barron was Dean.
- 1951-53 - The Very Rev. J. Nelson Brockmann was Dean.
- 1953-57 - The Very Rev. Miller M. B. Sale was Dean.
- 1954 - Ground was broken in September for a new church building.
- 1955 - The cornerstone of the new Trinity Cathedral was laid May 30th.
- 1955 - The new Cathedral was dedicated October 23rd.
- 1958-59 - The Very Rev. Charles A. Myers was Dean.
- 1959-65 - The Very Rev. Malcolm McClenaghan was Dean.
- 1966-73 - The Very Rev. J. Ogden Hoffman was Dean.
- 1973-74 - The Rev. Judson Leeman was Priest-in-Charge.
- 1974-86 - The Very Rev. C. Howard Perry was Dean.
- 1986-87 - The Rev. Canon Kent McNair was Priest-in-Charge
- 1987 - The Very Rev. Donald G. Brown, became Dean.
- 1988-91 - Trinity 2000 Building Program completed; Great Hall built.

Revised October 1998